Buckinghamshire Council

Wing & Ivinghoe Community
Board

Agenda

Date: Tuesday 14 July 2020
Time: 7.00 pm
Venue: Via Video Conference

Membership: A Wight (Chairman), A Bond, P Cooper, N Glover, S Jenkins, C Poll and D Town
Agenda Item Page No

1 Chairman’s Welcome and Appointment of Vice-Chairman 3-10
Appointment of Chair, Online Etiquette and Introductions.

2 Apologies

3 Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests.

4 Community Board Vision and how Future Meetings will be Influenced by Wider
Community Partners.

5 Parishes and Partner Introductions 11-12
Representatives of Parishes and Partners in attendance are invited to introduce

themselves and share their visions of the board.

6 Central Ambulance Service
A verbal introduction from the South Central Ambulance Service.

7 Priority Setting

8 Roles of Localities Manager and Board Coordinator
9 Covid-19 Response

10 Public Health Profile

11 Parish Views and Questions



12 Agree Priorities

13 Date of Next Meeting and Topics for Consideration

14 General Information and Maps 13-16
The following information/maps are attached for the information of members of

the Community Board and attendees:

(i) NHPT Great Brickhill, Wing and Ivinghoe
(ii) NHPT Aylesbury

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a
disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

If you would like to know more about the local community board and how you can get involved then
please contact the Community Board Coordinator — Katrina.Kelly@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

For further information about this meeting please contact: Harry Thomas on 01296 585234, email
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk .


mailto:01296%20585234

Agenda ltem 1

Community Board Terms of Reference

1. Aims & Objectives

1.1  The vision for community boards is to improve outcomes for residents through
ensuring strong connections between Buckinghamshire Council with its
diverse communities. The objectives below set out the different elements of
the work of community boards, as well as updated to provide clarity on the
legal status of community boards:

a) Local Issues: Enabling Buckinghamshire Council councillors to make
recommendations on local issues, alongside community organisations, such as
town and parish councils.

b) Influence: Empowering Buckinghamshire Council Councillors and communities
to influence service design and delivery on local issues.

c) Partnership: Facilitating communities to come together with Buckinghamshire
Council Councillors and partners to find solutions to local issues.

2. Approach

2.1 To achieve these aims and objectives each community board will be

expected to:

Agree Community Area Priorities, based on evidence of local needs, and an
action plan to address these with targets.

Agree a tailored communications & engagement plan for actively involving
residents and community organisations.

Set-up action groups to support the delivery of the Community Action Plan.
Provide opportunities to ensure that the local community is able to respond to
consultations and influence service commissioning decisions in a timely
manner.

Provide opportunities to ensure good communications and information from
Buckinghamshire Council, and partners, on local issues.

Make recommendations to Buckinghamshire Council on funding local
projects.

Make recommendations to Buckinghamshire Council, and partners, on key
local issues.

Produce an annual report with a self-assessment of success in relation to the
aims and objectives for community boards, and action plan delivery.

Hold at least one annual community event to enable residents and community
groups to set area priorities and address issues.

Page 3



3. Remit

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Community boards will be empowered to discuss any issues that are relevant
to enable them to achieve their objectives.

Agenda items are expected to be of relevance and significance for the
community board as a whole.

Operational issues will be encouraged to be dealt with outside of formal
community board meetings through relevant channels. For example, written
requests for potholes to be fixed should be made via ‘fix my street’, and/or
flagged with the relevant councillor outside of formal meetings.

No service complaints or complaints about councillors will be considered.
These will be considered under Buckinghamshire Council’s complaints policy.
All Buckinghamshire Council Councillors are bound by the Buckinghamshire
Council code of conduct. Members are also bound by the other procedures
and protocols applicable to members of the Buckinghamshire Council.

Planning matters that fall under the remit of the area planning committees of
Buckinghamshire Council will be out of scope to avoid duplication.

Effective liaison between community boards and strategical committee
business will be facilitated via liaison meetings for the community board
chairmen. Common themes and issues will be discussed with the Cabinet
Portfolio holder, senior officers and relevant scrutiny chairmen.

Community boards may consider petitions to Buckinghamshire Council they
relate to a local issue and are best resolved locally. The handling of petitions
will be in accordance with the Council’s constitution and petitions protocol.

4. Legal Status

4.1

4.2

4.3

Community boards are informal meetings convened by Buckinghamshire
Council.

They are advisory only with no decision-making powers. They are able to
make recommendations.

Meetings will be conducted informally but where it is necessary for the
Chairman to rule on any point then rulings will follow the procedures set out in
the Buckinghamshire Council Constitution.

5. Community board membership & participation

5.1

5.2

The formal and core membership of each community board will comprise all
Buckinghamshire Council councillors from the respective area.

No substitutes are permitted.

Page 4



5.3

5.4

5.5

Standing invitations to attend meetings will be provided to the following key
partners:

e All town and parish councils in the area (1 representative each)
e Thames Valley Police
e Primary Care Networks (1 representative from the lead PCN aligned)

Each community board chairman has the discretion to invite any additional
attendees. For example this could include:

e Youth Council representative

e Key not-for-profit organisations

e Local businesses

e Other statutory bodies such as the Fire Service, Ambulance Service or
CCG.

Regardless, of the above, all formal community board meetings will be open
to the public to attend, and the public will be encouraged to attend and
participate in these meetings and other events.

6. Community board decision-making

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

For community boards to be successful they will need to work in co-operation
with the local community and it is envisaged that on the whole this will be by
consensus.

Upon some occasions, a vote might be needed, for example in regard to a
recommendation from the board on funding local projects.

Where a vote is required then this will be by a show of hands of formal board
members present.

Prior to such a vote, the Chairman may upon his/her discretion take an
indicative vote of representatives from local organisations, including town and
parish councils, who are present. Each organisation, will have one indicative
vote. This will enable Buckinghamshire Council councillors to have a clear
understanding of the official views of local partners.

The Chairman will also normally ensure that the public have had the
opportunity to express their views prior to a vote, in accordance with the
provisions on public participation, as set out in the section below.

7. Chairmanship

7.1

7.2

The chairman of each community board will be appointed by the Cabinet
Portfolio holder for localism.

The chairman of each community board must be a member of
Buckinghamshire Council and the respective community board.

Page 5



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

The vice-chairman shall be nominated by the relevant Community board
Chairman and confirmed by the Cabinet portfolio holder for localism. They
must be a member of Buckinghamshire Council and the respective community
board.

The normal term of office shall be for two years.

The portfolio holder for Localism may rescind appointments within this period
at any time.

The vice chairman will preside in the absence of the chairman and if neither is
present, the community board will appoint a chairman from among its
membership for that respective meeting.

The role of the Chairman will include:

Providing leadership to ensure that the objectives of community boards are
met.

Ensuring that the voices of residents are at the heart of the work of community
boards.

Representing the community board at chairmen’s liaison meetings and
presenting the annual report of the community board to full council.

Attending mandatory annual training to support them to be effective in their
key community leadership role.

8. Meeting Frequency

8.1

Each community board is expected to hold:

At least five but no more than six formal community board meetings per year.
At least one annual resident’s forum event to encourage participation in the
area priority setting process.

Events locally to encourage resident participation in regard the area priorities
agreed and as required in for example consultations and or participatory
budgeting.

9. Public Participation

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

All normal community board meetings will be open to the public and press.

The format of community board meetings will be at the discretion of the
chairman and designed to maximise public participation.

For example, the meetings may be structured to enable the standing item
business of community board meetings to be conducted at the end of the
meeting, with items of public interest to be placed at the start of the agenda to
enable residents to have their say without staying for the whole meeting.

Members of the public will be able to ask questions and speak in regard to an
agenda item, and considered under the relevant agenda item. The length of

Page 6



time for speaking will be at the discretion of the chairman and normally limited
to one issue per speaker, with an overall maximum public speaking slot of 10
minutes per agenda item.

9.5 In addition, written questions to Chairmen are invited at any time from
residents in regard to the work of community boards.

9.6 A published online response log will be made available and an updates
provided at each community board meeting as a standing item. Responses
will be provided within 20 working days.

9.7 Residents who have questions to individual councillors on specific local
electoral division issues are encouraged to contact them directly.

10. Agendas

10.1 The Chairman will be responsible for the content of community board
agendas. All members of the community board may submit agenda items
which will be included at the discretion of the Chairman.

10.2 Community board agendas will be published online via Buckinghamshire
Council’'s website giving normally at least five clear working days before the
meeting.

10.3 An action log, rather than formal minutes, will be published on
Buckinghamshire Council’s website normally within 15 working days of the
meeting.

11. Officer Support

11.1 Buckinghamshire Council will provide administrative, policy and project

support for community boards.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix

Time and Place of Meetings

This Council will use Microsoft Teams to hold virtual

meetings and will invite external participants to virtual meetings, if any, via email or
telephone.

During the meeting

Attendance at meetings via MS Teams.

A roll call or introductions will be made at the start of the meeting to record those present.
The Chairman will confirm at the outset that they can see and hear all participating
members and any member participating remotely should also confirm at the outset and at
any reconvening of the meeting that they can see and hear the proceedings and the other
participants. There is no requirement for councillors to sign their names on an attendance
sheet when attending a meeting electronically. The Democratic Services Officer (“DSO”) will
maintain a list of attendance throughout the meeting.

To be classified as a ‘member in attendance’ and attend a meeting remotely, the following
conditions must be satisfied;

(a) councillors must be able to hear and (where practicable) see; and be heard and (where
practicable) be seen by, other councillors in attendance at the meeting.

b). All other members of the public must as a minimum be able to hear (but if practicable be
able to view as well)

In practice this means that if councillors can be heard and hear each other and other
members of the public not speaking can hear, this would fulfil the requirements of holding a
virtual meeting.

To ensure the meeting runs smoothly, all mics will be muted. The hands up and chat bar
tools will be available to participants who would like to speak and they must use these
apparatus to signal when they might want to input. This link will take you to a video of how
to use the raise your hand feature on MS Teams:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tH3PfONjVHY

Page 9


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tH3Pf0NjVHY

This page is intentionally left blank



I ; ) / 4‘ - o 1l = \m P;‘("ﬁ"“ S g:'e’ &gnemumé N Lalhburv U NEW ()RA
\' ‘ “’\\ \\ Sllvefslmje '} Whittlebury ))\ :::tefsp 1y, ‘\:"R Litte Lmro{d\ # kPAGN)E/LL
\ ‘ V4 Cusgm i
5 \ L

H h 1 == =
P ‘ %//w \‘b;-f :
WHITTS WOU A ,r W g & Moulsoe - ol N
\ / R m’d 53""?"5 b3 Ll /
S J/ > \ ] S Q/ i ake
A [ ouaSuatiorall 3 Wolvert - %nﬁeld N
/ Dea\h %\ Sy "“’g A VTS Milbook
PN St NS S L Z\SeidA
«\5».1: ‘ DT ZAN N w z M“m,ﬂ?mﬁvm, — s""’"‘ Millbrook : d
Passenram \Calveﬂou/f vad ell ; o ooslone W g ’1 > ,,@

\ /f;\gmn ‘%MILTONKEYNES- e N QA

fito) I {l
Wsald Shuf? LAS m{'frsgﬁregn “ﬂ . ’ avgndon /A421\

(fhuvch Elll? \ /‘\(.,1 wmmn spley
Z Woburn *Sands 2} l' Se\u

\L_/_\\l B?:nzlsl@° T \" Sil (ﬁ’sm Bow Brlckll ‘“\:gs J R; igmont:
0 .

/ T RS tehl b y

- © % ]Lj ) 2 7o \/‘

r13

AMPJH LL Y
- 0 Flitw y
Smpplngley /@

%f

X
' £2 Pullox
AN

oe \ ‘? kh —A Evsr#holl\;\ A { V{““"’""g 4
A 1 ‘ ‘ P Brickhil & Joangy
t \J/ ubu? Great ‘ Nenﬂmn > [, Great 4 '"9"\ .k =~/) ha'w
‘szesm , d/ ngwondy ; /' Longville® Ry Brickhill 3 / </—'Yan Toddington /z
 Hamlot | _ g Fhdstock <& WInSlOW = 1F > v A5 - \-dj ?v':// j(Ha mglon(
: [ Po|sgr0vs 7 , ‘/Touquion AN

NS ﬁPreston 1~/

oo Bissatt "\
R Y Qunlasdem .
J ‘/\ m\sus

e e
Addlngtun 7 —
\ /-& 319

\// // N CIaydon @ e
> g ) mdle P =
- 4 ydon g N (I
) 7s
\ /}‘ 9 :;‘ Twy'ord /‘y.a,.. uom f;:; Z WG
—— /Gra borough™
Cha mdon Ivert // Bololph Claydon
Q’ﬁ@ﬁbon L A )
H Edgcon\‘

Marsmn 7
] Grendon._

Undamood X h V i ‘
7\./, e i B Z e
L & \1 IGr;jswood B ( ’ JA;,,/,,, AN i;ﬁ )Q\
: “ \L mdge";ih:" / 17\ wWadde\sdon . ’I’d (
i ¢ %’n\jiﬂ‘ﬂogﬂd Weslmm _WE-’ ™ )
—~Fh odan A
& Haddenham . M

b Aylesbury Va
Ma nd Aner Parkway bla

EAR 2 A
b q-; Bra.“h / eath.and : ”Batﬂesden, 'N“‘ 9 o@mﬁm \/usm"d:ﬁ
ﬁ\ Xt E(Aﬁj) Abils P W 4
L
\" X LEIGHTO

,\ 7 A Al W Lower}
uzzm \ C & 2F sundg

/’ iigladey '1\

e

alton !

1 lockliffeNQ7 Wingfield /‘ma& s“,,
L dx Eggington

”, Tlswot //_J%f:i“-m" \
M s”'“"""“" e .0\\‘ “”‘-‘

\ )A |||mmon Dklotternhu

\ Norlh

M“}CUlt Boarstall

"“'é“"df‘"" /{ P \ Waddesdon"“"’"""“
¥ ) N INAL Winchendorrof gl
=<4 ) { \ emm Wmcnendun)‘Lowq Winchendon .
Jr 74 T Hotse Y7 Cuddington-—_¢ g \
Kley &£ X e 3 ’ . "\ Gaddesden \=> \lw e
B~ 1 \ ; L ter
M40 ) ington) } Q ’ )gmeden;\_/S =~
Z Courthaise~N - " vV <173 R ﬁ \Blccg‘t‘tsd
 Shajiton/ Wwormidghall “—NortH 1 : ,, Potten ]
Stioh | / 5 gk s / asir Lo QB \,J ~e 2 Iéfﬂd L=
Forest™\ Ir.k!urd ) & ! 7 > C? \ ’
o \ //\ : 74 /L N
L) 7 dON N A4010 \H—U=N_D o) ST / 1 ( o=t
! C‘w er {itte Kimble Ellssbomuh Y N 0 Stf"o"ds ‘ Bourne /\;_“
=\ A o O oS S
&-\\ Meadle Asken Kimble | N Y 1 § Uy
,——j T2 «aas N ‘@\/‘H‘sﬂdﬂe Bellingdon
ng)pjm O . Monks Rlsborough / ?vn‘dg\r'my JLee Ciump "harhl“n j
Ox10rd ervnces ForlyGr (gv Pllch Glesn a0 ross it

hesh am and’ ¢

Vill
Q‘SS.

S§ />\"4 7 Hampdsn

2 Y\ PRINCES " -
; X3 RISBOROUGH ‘,, eat \N [
< Saundeftr‘(/& m “{ .‘ o
, B(l‘edlow » North, West 2 BN
0SS T/~ ,t BN 1 2ngy G -
s ~Chiltern ns’ o
N Tdon 74010 Mo as ﬁuppar‘, w7
N W, /Saundert n

M =
1643 Weston ) 7 h Sta Walto, /\ «Great .‘
\/ T ™ s o2 oy \A By
Ny 2 < - ecny‘ 2\ “Qﬂx Hughsﬂdsn
b Chalgmve oo Shlrbum 0 e Stokenchur N HugIonde=gvalley BN
Cuxham \ Nes est Manor g% ﬁ ’

eIV
/iw”x //«

K 1 Christma,

jdﬁdesdon N L/G"Lb\_l

Miiton? ’4 -

Litte GrsalHassIBy .
Mntnn ,ﬁ T
Little Haseley

Talmage )/

~{Downley!_ @
B\

Ewelme

e\

\ R
}Loﬁ(ﬁeld \:Q e
il D Gre

uth West

Y womo)

o Wneyard“\ p
( Wi Chllterns
\\%7\\;;4 Fawley k\f"d \\LLmu %&MA;}\OW 2
/ \

) Hambleden

| Park
2\ Comer 4 Maidenso@#
y P *'u W

== o)
4 Ipsdsn 25/
_.1/ =

NN

. reysG:&ni .‘
LENLEY-ON 1
S=THAMES ¥ 8

‘Gree /
| B\ s/ Warren G[een 8
mereld A321 =3 oy 44 D i s

' Nt ) i Isw i
: ;/Shiplqke i ,\V .) 'x'{gr%.'{'r'fk wdlandso \ ‘. (Br;
si D Potential board areas o /\_?y, W i O R
B (16 areas post consultation) | “* ‘ ; Q“““/s.“(:'vb'}@ﬂi'mm

o i
_Pageal

m

7 nng ordl

h 0
«I‘l I,, 29 |

Y
/RSN I . ST T/ 2T PR VN N\ T




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14

Great Brickhill, Wing and Ivinghoe Neighbourhood Police Team

Bletchley
rough
1] Woburn m
(A421] Westoning
Little B
Horwood Great Brickhil Harlington
- A1 HPath and [A5] Toddington
Vins each
Swanbourne Sundon
Hockliffe
Chalton
Leighton
Buzzard (A5 ]
Stanbridge Houghton
North Marston =3 Regis
Totternhoe  Dunstable
Whitchurch Slapton
ton ' lon Bray
[A418] Mentmore Caddingt
Weedon ZSL WhipsnadegZoo e -
Kensworth N
don [A5183]
(A1)
Markyate
Bierton Studham
Aylesbury 2
Little
Stone Aldbury” © Gaddesden

Aston Clinton Tring

Stoke

The team are based from Wing Police Office covering the above area.
The team consists of:

e Sergeant David Kuttner

e PC Matthew Craker

e PCSO Megan Dean

¢ PCSO Matthew Sansom

e PCSO Tina Hobson

e PCSO Jacqueline Dodson

They are responsible for long term issues that require intensive problem solving; they are
visible in the local community The easiest way to contact the team is via email however you
can be put through to them via our 101 service however at peak times this take longer.

The email address for the team is:

greatbrickhillwingivinghoeNHPT @thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

Inspector James Davies is responsible for joint working in respect of the Community
Boards about which he said:

“The creation of the new Community Boards provides an excellent opportunity for the
Police, Council and partners to work together to better understand and respond to
local communities and their individual needs. | am very much looking forward to the
opportunities the Boards will bring to joint working”.

You can find out more about crime in your local area through www.Police.UK and follow us
on Twitter (tvp_aylesbury) or Facebook (TVPAylesburyVale).

Page 13


mailto:greatbrickhillwingivinghoeNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
http://www.police.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix
Avlesbury Neighbourhood Police Team

(? e
N,

iV AYLESBURY—

Greole Comak e
e

The team are based from Aylesbury Police Station covering the above area.
As well as 17 PCSOs the team consists of:

e Sergeant Clare Farrow
e PC Michael Cowdrey
e PC Sarah McCarthy

e PC Kirstin Harding

e PC David Grainger

They are responsible for long term issues that require intensive problem solving and are visible
within the local community. The easiest way to contact the team is via email however you can be
put through to them via our 101 service however at peak times this can take longer.

The email addresses for the team are (dependent upon where you live):

AylesburyCentraNHPT @thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
AylesburyEastNHPT @thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
AylesburyWestNHPT @thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
AylesburySouthNHPT @thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
AylesburyNorthNHPT @thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

Inspector James Davies is responsible for joint working in respect of the Community Boards about
which he said:

“The creation of the new Community Boards provides an excellent opportunity for the
Police, Council and partners to work together to better understand and respond to local
communities and their individual needs. | am very much looking forward to the opportunities
the Boards will bring to joint working”.

You can find out more about crime in your local area through www.Police.UK and follow us on
Twitter (tvp_aylesbury) or Facebook (TVPAylesburyVale).

Page 15


mailto:AylesburyCentralNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
mailto:AylesburyEastNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
mailto:AylesburyWestNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
mailto:AylesburySouthNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
mailto:AylesburyNorthNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
http://www.police.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Chairman’s Welcome and Appointment of Vice-Chairman
	Virtual Meeting Etiquette

	5 Parishes and Partner Introductions
	14 General Information and Maps
	NHPT Aylesbury


